TAYLOR Annette

From: TAYLOR Annette

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:10 PM
To: TAYLOR Annette

Subject: FW: UM 1437 Motion and Service List

From: Graham Paul {mailto:paul.graham@state.or.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 12:21 PM

To: HULSE Carol

Cc: BEIER Becky; bob@oregoncub.org; brecherm@qtlaw com; CONWAY Bryan; catricna@oregoncub.org;
gordon@oregoncub.org; CRAY Jon W.; MARINOS Kay; kevin@oregoncub.org; COLLINS Kristi M.; Reichman, Lawrence
(Perkins Coie); mercerdm@qt!aw.com: ray@oregoncub.org; WOLF Steven

Subject: RE: UM 1437 Motion and Service List

Carol,

This is an e-mail version of a motion to amend the schedule in UM 1437. Neoma Lane, my support staff person, is out ill.
When she returns, | will file a formal motion.

The motion is to amend the filing date for staff/intervenor testimony from February 25 to March 18 or later. The "later”
relates to an agreement that | reached with Trac Fone counsel Larry Reichman to the effect that the due date for the
testimony will be two weeks after Trac Fone responds to all outstanding data requests. If, for example, Trac Fone
responds on March 7, then the due date for testimony is two weeks from that date, or March 21. H, however, Trac Fone
responds on March 2 or March 3 or earlier, then the date is March 18.

We do not yet have dates for Trac Fone's reply, but we will soon. For now, the only relief | am seeking is to move the due
date for staff/intervenor testimony from February 25.

Please forward this to Shani Pines.
Thank you.
c: Service list, Becky Beier, Kristi Collins

Counsel for PUC staff

Paul A. Graham

Assistant Attorney General

DOJ - General Counsel

Regulated Utility & Business Section
(503) 947-4757

--—-0riginal Message-----

From: HULSE Carol

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:01 AM
To: GRAHAM Paul

Subject: UM 1437 Motion and Service List

Paul—

Here is the link to the UM 1437 service list:
htip://apps.puc.state.or.us/edockets/Docket.asp?DocketlD=15747&Child=servlist




